MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEx I N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN. P.E

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
U County Council
FROM:
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: September 24, 2025

SUBJECT:  Recommendation for an FY26 (Class B Education) Stormwater Quality Projects
Incentive Grant for Bluegrass Area Development District, Inc.

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an FY26 (Class B Education) Stormwater
Quality Projects Incentive Grant for Bluegrass Area Development District, Inc., in the amount of
$40,000.00.

Purpose of Request

The purpose of the project is to implement another year-long public education and involvement
campaign focused on stormwater management in the Lexington-Fayette Community. This project
has two main parts: a program to empower local residents to improve their water quality and address
water quantity on their own property and a comprehensive education program that will focus on the
benefits of trees and the value of our neighborhood streams for our youngest Lexington residents.

Project Cost in FY26 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been approved for FY 2026 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount
of $40,000.00.

Are Funds Budgeted
Funds are budgeted in: 4052 — 303204 — 3373 — 78112 - WQINCENTIVE_26 - WQ_GRANT
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